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March 17, 2022 

Nancy Marconi 
Registrar  
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street, 27th floor 
Toronto, ON   M4P 1E4 

Dear Ms. Marconi 

Re: Enbridge Gas Inc. (“EGI”) 
2020 Demand Side Management (DSM) Deferral and Variance Account Disposition 
Application 

 Board File #: EB-2022-0007 

We are writing on behalf of Canadian Manufacturers & Exporters (“CME”). 

CME has had the benefit of reviewing the interrogatories that have already been submitted by 
other intevenors. Accordingly, we write to advise that, pursuant to Procedural Order No. 1 
dated February 25, 2022, CME has no additional interrogatories at this time. 

Yours very truly 

 

Scott Pollock 

c. Asha Patel (EGI) 
Dennis M. O’Leary (Aird & Berlis LLP) 
Mathew Wilson (CME) 
Allison Bernholtz (CME) 
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